November Cascade Band Booster Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 11/19/2024 Meeting Time: 5:30pm

Meeting Location: Cascade High School Band Room

Proceedings:

Meeting was called to order by Natasha Whitehead.

- Motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes from October.
- Minutes were approved.

Bookkeeper's Report was given by Kellye Gilbert.

- Balance of \$35,755.61 currently.
- Motion was made and seconded to approve the bookkeeper's report.
- Approved.

Fundraising Discussion:

- Mr. Lucich stated he received an email that fruit was coming in between December 2nd and December 18th.
- Natasha Whitehead said she believed that cake rolls were coming on December 17th.
- Natasha mentioned selling Cascade cups and other leftover items at the Christmas concert. Also the leftover carwash tickets.
- Mr. Lucich mentioned that if we sell things, it may take away from donations at the concerts.
- Will make sure to have band members holding buckets at the doors and announce it at the Christmas concert.

Uniform Mom Report was given by Dawn Kilpatrick.

- All but one letterman jackets are in.
- Costume pants can be used for concert attire.
- Girls costume shirts can be filed away.
- Need new wheels for the hat rack.
- Need kids to clean out their hat boxes.
- We need a uniform mom for Disney since Dawn will not be going.
- Need to schedule a uniform fitting day before Disney.
- Need boxes for the cabinets to organize it better.

Pit, Props, & Trailers Report was given by Mark Kilpatrick.

- We will put the speakers up on blocks to protect the wheels.
- We need more ratchets and bungles for trailers. About \$100.
- Motion was made and seconded to give Mark \$100.
- Approved.

Going to winterize the trailers and get props put away.

Vice President's Report was given by Natasha Whitehead.

- The fryers, coolers, and freezers have to be stored.
- Put several items in the band shed.
- Lots of left over food items that we need to figure out what to do with.

Band Director Report was given by Mr. Lucich.

- The Christmas parade is on Saturday, December 7th.
- The Christmas concert will be Monday, December 16th.
- Discussed sending the carwash tickets home with kids over the Christmas break. Also discussed Little Caeser's pizza fundraiser.
- Will have kids pay for the carwash tickets ahead of time, presell them and then turn in the money they make toward their trip.
- Agreed to charge \$15 each and they are worth \$30.
- The last payment for Disney is due January 7th, 2025.

Open Floor Discussion:

- Austin presented information explaining what a vector was for folks who don't know. Will be helpful for sponsors going forward.
- Tents still need to be picked up from the band shed. The soccer ones are from Corin's mom and one is Ambi Shelton's. Need to get in touch with them for those.
- Bandsgivingmas will be moved to January 11th. No kids.
- Amy brought up bringing back a website for the band. Asked if there was interest in this.
 Would be a hub for all the online forms we will be doing, plus tons of other information.
 Max can host it and Amy can design. We still have a domain name that could be used for it
- Motion was made and seconded for band website creation.
- Kellye mentioned that we may need to update our bookkeeping software.
- Natasha brought up that board members would be smart to start thinking of who could take their place if they don't plan to come back next year.
- Austin asked if it's ok if Harris continues to help around here next year. Of course! We can't function without him. He also stated that he would be happy to stick around next year for sound.
- Mrs. Arnold asked for permission to get reimbursed for a check for Mid-State. Will get that to her.

Meeting was adjourned by Natasha Whitehead.

Our next meeting will be Tuesday, January 21st at 5:30pm in the Cascade band room.

Upcoming Events:

Thursday, January 16th - Saturday, January 18th - Mid-State Band @ Lipscomb University